HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6th January, 2016

Present:- Councillor Colin Eastwood – in the Chair

Councillors Bailey, Hailstones, Johnson, Loades, Northcott, Wilkes,

Winfield and Woolley

Apologies Apologies were received from Councillor(s)

1. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillor Loades declared an interest as a Health Advisory Group Member.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 November, 2015

be agreed as a correct record.

3. MINUTES FROM THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE

Resolved: That the minutes of the Healthy Staffordshire Select

Committee be received.

4. **HEALTHWATCH STAFFORDSHIRE**

Members received an Event Schedule from Healthwatch Staffordshire listing upcoming events regarding public consultations during February, 2016. The Consultations related to the Northern Staffordshire Primary Care Strategic 5 Year Delivery Plan.

The Council's Member Training and Development Officer was requested to contact Healthwatch to establish the exact dates and to advise the Members.

In addition, Members received a list of projects and consultations which were being carried out.

The Community Services project (Phase 1) had already been carried out. Members requested that they receive a copy of this report and in addition, any future reports on all of the projects as they become available.

Other Project that were listed were, Mental Health, Evaluation of Transition of Services, End of Life, CAMHS, My Care, My Way, Home First and Primary Care Strategic Delivery Plan.

Members requested that the CAMHS be looked at separately.

In addition, Members requested that an presentation on the Complaints Advocacy Service be given at the next meeting of this Committee.

Resolved: That the information be received and the comments

noted.

5. **SWIMMING PROVISION**

Members felt that there was not enough information to consider this item effectively.

It was agreed that the Schools would be contacted again and the item would be considered at the April meeting.

Councillor Loades advised Members about a National Swimming Census that had been carried out. The Council's Member Training and Development Officer would investigate this and forward the document to Members.

Resolved: (i) That the information be received.

(ii) That this item be brought back to the April meeting.

6. MIDWAY WALK IN CENTRE

Members were handed a briefing note on the Midway Walk in Centre. Members were dissatisfied with no one being in attendance from the County Council. Members agreed that this item be taken to an extra meeting on 11 February. Questions would be sent to Sarah Blenkinsop in readiness for the meeting.

Resolved: That the information be received.

7. BETTER CARE FUND

Councillor Loades briefed Members on the Better Care Fund. A document that Councillor Loades had would be forwarded to Members who were invited to read the document and forward any comments to himself and/or Councillor Eastwood to be taken back to the County.

Resolved: That the information be received.

8. **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

There were no questions from the public.

9. WORK PLAN

Resolved: That the Work Plan be agreed.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Councillor Mrs Johnson raised concerns that the 111 service was down over the Christmas period. Members wished to know what contingency plans were in place when this happens? An email would be sent to the County Council requesting this information.

Resolved: That the information be receivfed.

COUNCILLOR COLIN EASTWOOD
Chair